

Springfield School



NEWSLETTER 8 – 8th November 2019

SEN SPECIALIST SCHOOL

Welcome to our eighth edition of our weekly 'admin' newsletter for the 2019/2020 academic year. This will keep you up to date with whole school events and activities.

Friends of Springfield	Outreach Services
The Friends of Springfield are continuing to raise funds for school. We are fund raising for a new minibus and the Co-op have accepted our application to be one of their charities this year. The campaign runs for about 12 months and last time we were on this scheme we had a contribution from the Co- op of over £2600!! How it works - There are three charities competing for funds, if you have a Co-op card please log in to your online account and select Friends of Springfield School as your charity. Every time you use your Co-op card, 1% is donated to the Friends of Springfield cause. We have stiff competition as we are up against the Brownies and the Scouts. Your help and support is much appreciated! Everyone is welcome at the AGM on Thursday 14 th November 12pm in	Please could you spare some time to complete the short breaks questionnaire via the link below (it should take no longer than 10 minutes to complete) Cheshire East Council currently commissions 10 providers to deliver short breaks services for children with disabilities, these contracts are due to expire in August 2020 and we want to gather your views to make sure that the services commissioned by the council reflect what is important to the people who use them. Please find the questionnaire here - <u>https://surveys.cheshireeast.gov.uk/s/XXLQ1/</u> The survey is open until the 30th November 2019. Thankyou in advance for your co-operation.
Chat and Chill.	Children in Need
ParentPay ParentPay is now active in the School. Please activate your account if you have not already done so even if your child receives Free School meals. This is so we can set up consent forms for Trips and further communication home.	Children in Need is on Friday 15 th November. Children can come in non-uniform - wearing spotty or sporty themed themed clothes (their theme is sporty/getting kids moving this year) in exchange for a £1 donation for Children in Need.
Anti-Bullying week next week	Academy Photography
The theme this year is 'Change starts with us' and there is more information and resources at: <u>https://www.anti-bullyingalliance.org.uk/anti-bullying-</u>	A reminder that Academy Photography is in school on Monday for class photographs.

Whole school Attendance this week – 94.69%

LAJ	94.44%	2JK	100.00%	3AO	97.50%	3NA	85.94%		
IJC	97.22%	2LB	96.77%	3AP	71.88%	3NH	98.21%		
LSR	100.00%	2MD	84.62%	3HM	83.33%	4AJ/HM	88.89%		
2AL	100.00%	1NP/KA	100.00%	3LC	100.00%	6EM	90.00%		
2CS	98.44%	2NS/HR	100.00%	3MW	100.00%	6PF	95.83%		
		1	Next week	at Springfiel	d	l	I		
Monday 11	th November	6EM regu 6PF super	market visits		ч)				
Tuesday 12	th November		Stay and Play session (pre-booking required) 3AO Adelaide School workshop visits						
	y 13 th November	3LC Apoll	6EM Shopping 3LC Apollo Buckingham Gymnastics 3AO Animal Care at Reaseheath						
Thursday 14 th November 1NPKA Horse Riding 3AO visit to Alcumlow Farm / B & Q 3LC Travel Training/ Road safety visits Friends of Springfield AGM 12pm-1pm in Chat and Chill				Have great week! Lisa Hodgkison Headteacher					
Friday 15 th	November	Children i 3LC Crewe 6EM swin	n need e Fire Station visit			-			